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Construction of the Cumberland Presbyterian Church was begun in 1869
and completed in July 1870. The bronze bell is thought to have been
installed in 1887 and the sidewalk and approach was built in 1905 by
Graham and Boardly at a cost of 12% cents per foot.

The architectural significance lies not so much in the strict adher-
ence to a particular style, as in the sturdiness of construction--
being built to last rather than to impress.

The roof is of a low pitch, with gables at the front and rear. The
generous but plain cornice is carried across the gable at the front

in. the Greek Revival style. The exterior walls are of white clap-
boards, lapped with 5" width exposed. The windows are regularly
spaced with small panes, and with simple straight facings and moldings.
Windows on the lower floor are covered with exterior louvered

shutters.

Unadorned square posts, not freestanding, support the arched opening
to the projected entrance. This projection extends out and upward
beyond the second story forming the bell tower (now lowered)
originally to a height of over thirty (30) feet. The tower was in 3
sections; the first with a half-circle window, the second with a
round window and the third which housed the bell had louvered openings
on four sides. The belfry was topped with a hip roof. The only
change in the original exterior of the building was the removal of

the upper section of the bell tower in about 1940. After being
damaged in a storm, it was cut down to the level of the main roof.

The exterior is in need of repairs, window pane replacements and
paint.

The engraved letters CPC are still plainly visible in the concrete
steps leading to the entrance, although a part of the steps which at
oné time had the date 1869 has crumbled away.

The same spirit of simplicity is carried out in the interior. Two
thirty-six (36) inch six-paneled doors, with rectangular transom above,
open into a spacious vestibule. A small room is to the right and the
open stairway with plain banister is on the left. The original

stairs, which were much steeper, have been replaced and it can easily
be determined on the wall where the first ladder-like stairway was
attached.

From the vestibule, two thirty-six (36) inch glass doors (with single
large pane in each) open into the sanctuary which comprises the rest
of the lower floor. Four round Doric columns reach from the floor to
the high ceiling, two on either side of the aisle. Only a few pews
survived the 1927 flood, and were not replaced, as the building was
at that time no longer used for worship services. All other fixtures
were removed when the lower floor was used-as a library. All of the
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interior walls are of the original plaster over wooden lathing. The
floors are of irregular width boards of from four (4) inch to six
(6) inch, and all appear to be the originals. Two narrow chimneys -
are placed in the middle of each side of the interior. Wood stoves
were originally used, now replaced by gas.

The upper floor, which was used for the Masonic Hall, has the same
basic floor plan. There are interior louvered shutters on the lower
half of the upper windows. On a raised platform at the rear of the
large room, there are two square Doric columns supporting an arch,
all of which is of good workmanship.

The very best timber was used in the framework of the building. The
floor sills are of twelve (12) inch square heart-cypress timbers,
hewn and interlocked tightly together around the edge of the building
and running down the center from front to back. The floor joists are
of twelve (12) inch by about one-and-one-half (1%) inch cypress

sawed boards, closely spaced, with bridging between. The foundation
is of closely spaced brick piers, about two-and-one-half (2%) feet
high. In the outside walls the studs are of 2 X 4's, spaced every
twelve (12) inches with fire walls made of 2 X 4's between the studs
every four (4) feet. Each of the four (4) foot sections are braced
with crossed 2 X 4's. These sections have made a perfect home for
honey bees and have never been successfully removed. This type of
wall construction is also the most unusual feature of the building.
The beams are of hewed heart-cypress, interlocked tightly and with
the use of wooden pegs. All of the timbers are in excellent condition,
with no signs of rotting, shifting or damage. The walls, floors,
plumbing and electrical wiring is in need of repair.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The many ways in which this buildina hag been used exemplifies how a
small communitv can work together in cooperative fellowship, so that
the lives of the citizens, both voung and old, will be spiritually
and educationally enriched. With its sturdy construction and

simple but dignified style, it is a typical example of the type of
church buildings that were erected during a period of hardship and
struggle, by citizens who realized the importance of having a place
for worship.

The town of Clarendon was completely destroyed by shelling and burning
in June, 1864, forcing the evacuation of the town. The people
returned after the close of the Civil War to rebuild their homes and
businesses from the weeds and ashes. It is significant that during
this time of struggle to return to their former way of life that the
spiritual needs of the community were realized by the erection and
cooperative use of this church building. The fact that it has
survived through numerous floods and many years of weathering and
still useful, testifies to the sturdiness of construction.

The original deed to the property, dated September 15, 1869 was to the
Cumberland Presbyterian Church of Clarendon, and stated that the use
of the church was to be freely offered to other denominations when
not in use by the Cumberland Presbyterians. The July 9, 1870 minutes
of the session state "it was resolved to tender the use of the new
Church House now nearly completed, to the Methodist Episcopal Church
South, The Presbyterian Church and the Baptist Church, each a portion
of the time when not used by the Cumberland Presbyterians." On

July 16, 1870 the session resolved to hire a sexton and request the
other denominations worshipping in the house to bear equal parts of the
sexton's hire. Thus the building was completed and several congrega-
tions were using the building by this date.

Not only was the building constructed for use by several religious
groups, but it is also thought that it was erected jointly by the
Cumberland Presbyterians and the Cache Lodge 235 of Free Masons, whose
group was organized November 20, 1869, and whose members state that
they used the upper floor of the church from the time of its erection
until they sold the building in 1968.
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The Cumberland Church had been organized in 1857, according to an entry
in the record books, and records are intact from March 1869-1920. In
1920, the Cumberland Presbyterian Church united with the First Presby-
terian Church of Clarendon and from that time the Masons became the
sole owners of the building.

From an entry under building expense it is determined that the congre-
gation paid $2500.00 for the building. If the Masons shared jointly
in the expense, the total cost was probably $5000.00. This joint
ownership would also explain the reason for a two-story building.

After the lower floor was vacated by the congregation, the Masons
allowed the lower floor to be used for various community purposes. The
Clarendon Library was housed there for about 20 years. It was operated
by librarians who worked without pay, and part of this time was spon-
sored by Civic organizations. Nearly 4,500 volumes of books were
damaged or destroyed when the lower floor was submerged during the 1927
Flood, After the break in the Clarendon Levee, the church withstood
the rush of the water without structural damage.

The W.L. Boswell Chapter of the Order of the Eastern Star also held
their meetings in the building. At one time a kindergarten was held
there, and a teen-age club met in the building for a short time. It
was about the year 1960 that the Masons allowed the Boy Scouts to use
the lower floor for their meeting place, which they have done since
that time.

In 1968 when Cache Lodge 235 decided to tear down the building to erect
a new lodge hall, Mrs. W. F. Vaughan, to prevent the destruction of the
church, donated the necessary funds to the Troop Committee of the Boy
Scout Troop 28, and with the funds they purchased the building. Thus
the Boy Scouts are the present owners and occupy the building for their
“Scout Hall".

Thus the old church, whose cornerstone was laid in 1869, which was
built for service to the community's spiritual life, has served in many
worthwhile areas--all of which have been for the betterment of the
community. It has defied going out of service, having served continu-
ously, as no other building in Clarendon has served to so many worthy
groups. It continues to stand, amid the tall oak trees, meeting the
needs of today and of our future citizens as it did for those of the
past.
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